
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

From: Ernest Padilla <epadillaplf@qwestoffice.net>
Monday, December 14, 2015 4:57 PM
Jones, William V, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
'Michael Feldewert'; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
RE: Application of Permian TDS, LLC for SWD, Case No. 15370

Mr. Jones:

By this email, we request that the above-referenced application be dismissed without prejudice. Permian TDS will file an 

administrative application as you have recommended.

Ernest L. Padilla 
PADILLA LAW FIRM. P.A.
P.O. Box 2523
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2523 
T: 505-988-7577 
F: 505-988-7592
E: epadillaplf@qwestoffice.net: (office) padillaIaw@qwcstoffice.net

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THIS MESSAGE (INCLUDING ATTACHMENTS, IF ANY) IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE 
USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS 
PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. If you are not the 
intended recipient, any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you believe this e-mail has 
been sent to you in error, please (i) do not open any attachments, (ii) contact the sender immediately by replying to this e- 
mail to inform the sender that you have received this e-mail in error, and (iii) delete this e-mail and all attachments.

From: Jones, William V, EMNRD [mailto:WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us]
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 3:15 PM 
To: Ernest Padilla
Cc: Michael Feldewert; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Application of Permian TDS, LLC for SWD, Case No. 15370

Ernie,
Yes, Phillip and I confirmed with Gabe.
We think it best for you to ask for dismissal of this case since it has morphed and can't be supported by existing notice.

Permian TDS should apply administratively for the new and revised SWD that will have to meet Division requirements 
and the scrutiny of offsetting owners.

Regards,
Will Jones

From: Ernest Padilla froailto:epadil)aplf@qwestoffice.netl
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 2:32 PM
To: Jones, William V, EMNRD
Cc: Michael Feldewert; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Application of Permian TDS, LLC for SWD, Case No. 15370

Mr. Jones:
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Your email is timely because today I was going to seek the Division's guidance as to how to proceed. After discussions 
between the principals of Permian TDS and Devon Energy, Permian has decided to change their injection interval to the 
Wolfcamp formation from the Queen interval as proposed under the current application. Devon does not oppose 
injection into the Wolfcamp. In a telephone conversation that I had with Mr. Feldewert yesterday, he was going to 
check with Concho, whom he also represents, as to any objection from Concho as to injection into the Wolfcamp. He 

felt that there would be no objection.

Assuming that Concho does not object to disposal into the Wolfcamp, may we amend the C-108 to reflect injection into 

the Wolfcamp and proceed administratively?

Ernest L. Padilla 
PADILLA LAW FIRM. P.A.
P.O. Box 2523
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2523 
T: 505-988-7577 
F: 505-988-7592
E: epadillaplf@qwestoffice.net; (office) padillalaw@qwestoffice.net '

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THIS MESSAGE (INCLUDING ATTACHMENTS, IF ANY) IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE 
USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS 
PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. If you are not the 
intended recipient, any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you believe this e-mail has 
been sent to you in error, please (i) do not open any attachments, (ii) contact the sender immediately by replying to this e- 
mail to inform the sender that you have received this e-mail in error, and (iii) delete this e-mail and all attachments.

From: Jones, William V, EMNRD rmailto:WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.usl 
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 11:46 AM
To: Ernest Padilla; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Wade, Gabriel, 
EMNRD
Cc: Michael Feldewert
Subject: RE: Application of Permian TDS, LLC for SWD, Case No. 15370

Hello Mr. Padilla,
Hope all is going well.

I am preparing for the December 17 docket.

It appears that COG and Devon both through Holland & Hart have entered appearances.

The evaluation of the deeper interval was previously mentioned.

Do you know yet whether Permian TDS intends to proceed next week with this case?

Regards,

Will Jones 
OCD - Examiner

From: Ernest Padilla [mailto:epadillaplf(5)qwestoffice.net!
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 6:50 PM
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
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Cc: Michael Feldewert
Subject: Application of Permian TDS, LLC for SWD, Case No. 15370 

Gentlemen and Ms. Davidson:

Because Permian TDS is evaluating a deeper disposal zone, which may not encounter opposition, we request another 
continuance to the Division's December 17, 2015 docket.

Concurrence of Michael Fedewert has been sought and obtained.

Ernest L. Padilla 
PADILLA LAW FIRM, P.A.
P.O. Box 2523
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2523
T: 505-988-7577 '
F: 505-988-7592
E: epadillaplf@Qwestoffice.net; (office) padillalaw@qwestoffice.net

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THIS MESSAGE (INCLUDING ATTACHMENTS, IF ANY) IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE 
USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS 
PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. If you are not the 
intended recipient, any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you believe this e-mail has 
been sent to you in error, please (i) do not open any attachments, (ii) contact the sender immediately by replying to this e- 
mail to inform the sender that you have received this e-mail in error, and (iii) delete this e-mail and all attachments.
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